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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 16, 2010 7:45 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 FW: From Dan 

See traffic below from Dan. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 7:44 AM 
To: 'dan 
Subject: RE: From Dan 

Oh we will get this done - sometimes it is hard for folks to see how they are actually helping themselves -- you are what 
this initiative needs and what the president needs to secure a legacy in this space -- HRC and I just have to help his team 

appreciate that - this week. 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: dan  
[mailto: 	  
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 7:41 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: From Dan 

You are a great friend and whatever happens I am most grateful for your friendship and support. I am a Cheryl Mills fan 
forever. I am also a HRC fan forever and want to help her on this and related issues. Dan 

	Original Message 
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: dan 
Cc: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Re: From Dan 
Sent: Jun 16, 2010 4:37 AM 

Sorry - onb calls till lam 

No yes news, side commitment to get to yes but drama I wanted to explain re froman arg 1) do we need a fs now that 
we have raj and 2) if we announce a fsc, doesn't that prejudge the psd on development which is being dicussed at PC 
tues and 3) doesn't having one undermine raj at usaid? 

Cdm 

	Original Message 
From: dan 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wed Jun 16 02:50:45 2010 
Subject: From Dan 
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Just curious if there is any news. DG 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 
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